



References

Bonefield, ~~W. (-)~~ (2014). *Critical Theory and the Critique of Political Economy*. London: Bloomsbury.

Clarke, S. (-) (1991). *The State Debate*. Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan.

[Last Name], [First Name]. [Year]. ["Title."]. *Development*, 35 (2): 409–412.

[Last Name], [First Name]. [Year]. ["Title."]. *Institute for a Global Sustainable Information Society* 10 (1): 114–121.

Fuchs, Christian. 2010. "Grounding Critical Communication Studies: An Inquiry into the Communication Theory of Karl Marx." *Journal Title* [volume number] ([issue number]): [page range].

Fuchs, Christian. 2011. *Foundations of Critical Media and Information Studies*. New York: Routledge.

Fuchs, Christian. 2012. "New Marxian Times. Reflections on the 4th ICTs and Society Conference "Critique, Democracy and [finish title]." *Journal Title* [volume number] ([issue number]): [page range].

Heinrich, M. (-) (2012). *An Introduction to the Three Volumes of Karl Marx's Capital*. New York: Monthly.

Hudis, P. (-) (2012). *Marx's Concept of the Alternative to Capitalism*. Chicago: Haymarket Books.

Last Name, First Name. "Article Title." *Journal of Communication Inquiry* 34 (1): 15–41.

Marx, K. (1991). *Capital*. Volume. Vol. 3. [Publisher Location]: Penguin Classics.

Marx, K. (-) (1996). *Capital*. Volume. Vol. 1. Marx and Engels Collected Works, Vol. 35. London: Lawrence and

Marx, Karl, and Friedrich Engels (-MEW-). [Year]. *Werke*. Berlin: Dietz.

Marx, Karl, and Friedrich Engels. 1844. *The German Ideology*. Amherst, NY: Prometheus Books.

Marx, Karl, and Friedrich Engels. 1848/2004. *The Communist Manifesto*. Peterborough: Broadview.

Neary, M., and [First Name] Dinerstein, A. C. (-). (2002). *The Labour Debate: An Investigation into the Theory and Reality*. [Publisher Location]: [Publisher].

Neary, Mike, and Winn, Joss (-Winn, 2016-). "Against academic identity: Academic Identity." *Higher Education Research and [finish journal title]* [volume number] ([issue number]): [page range].

of Capitalist Work, Ashgate Publishing Company.

Critique, Democracy, and Philosophy in 21st Century Information Society. Towards Critical Theories of Social Media². tripleC – Open Access Journal

Postone, Moishe. 1980. "Anti-Semitism and National Socialism: Notes on the German Reaction to [finish article title]." *Journal Title* [volume number] ([issue number]): [page range].

Commented [A1]: Your references have been alphabetized by last name.

Commented [A2]: Author names should be written out in full.

Commented [A3]: This reference is incomplete. Wherever information is missing, I've provided placeholders; please replace accordingly.

Commented [A4]: For all journal article references, please add the DOI at the end of the reference if possible.

Commented [A5]: The publisher's name appears to be incomplete. I recommend checking it and supplying the missing information.

Commented [A6]: If you used volume 35 of a multivolume work, the format of the citation should be as follows: ———. 1996. *Capital*. Vol. 35 of *Marx and Engels Collected Works*. London: [publisher].

Commented [A7]: This reference is incomplete. I have provided placeholders for missing information; please replace accordingly.

Also, please note that the journal title is not complete.

Commented [A8]: This is a fragment of a reference. It looks like part of a book reference. Please complete the reference following the formatting below or delete it:

Last Name, First Name. Year. *Title*. [Publisher Location]: [Publisher].

Commented [A9]: This reference needs some work, as it is not clear what kind of reference it is. "tripleC" is a journal, but the full title you give seems to be of a conference, not a paper. Please take care to follow the guidelines of Chicago style to properly format this reference.

[Author-Date Style \(chicagomanualofstyle.org\)](http://chicagomanualofstyle.org)
(It will also need to be placed in alphabetical order after it is completed.)

Commented [A10]: This reference is incomplete. I have provided placeholders for missing information; please replace accordingly.

Postone, M. (1993). *Time, Labour and Social Domination*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

~~Postone, Moishe (1980) Anti-Semitism and National Socialism: Notes on the German Reaction to Review Press.~~

~~Rosa-Luxemburg-Stiftung. Available from Scholz, Trebor. 2016. "Platform Cooperativism." Last modified January 12, 2016. <http://www.rosalux-nyc.org/platform-cooperativism-2/>~~

~~Scholtz, T. (2016) Platform Co-operativism: Challenging the corporate sharing economy. New York:~~

~~Sohn-Rethel, A. (1978) Intellectual and Manual Labour, New Jersey: Humanities Press. Technology, 40 (3) 385-404.~~

~~Winn, J. (2014) Writing about academic labour. Workplace: A journal for academic labour, 25, 1-15.~~

~~Winn, J. (2015a) The co-operative university: Labour, property and pedagogy. Power and Education, 7~~

~~Winn, J. (2015b) Open education and the emancipation of academic labour, Learning, Media and Wishart Ltd.~~

~~Wood, E. (2002) The origin of capitalism: A longer view. London: Verso.~~

~~Söderberg, Johan. 2008. Hacking Capitalism. New York: Routledge.~~

~~Sohn-Rethel, A. 1978. Intellectual and Manual Labour. [City], NJ: Humanities Press.~~

~~Stahl, Bernd C. 2008. Information Systems: Critical Perspectives. New York: Routledge.~~

~~Sterne, Jonathan. 2006. "Thinking the Internet: Cultural studies versus Studies Versus the Millennium." In Cybercultures. Critical Concepts in Media and Cultural Studies, vol. 2, edited by David Bell, 80-106. New York: Routledge.~~

~~Media and Cultural Studies, Volume II, edited by David Bell, 80-106. New York: Routledge.~~

~~Sussman, Gerald. 1999. "On the Political Economy of Communication." Journal of Media Economics 12 (2): 85-87.~~

~~Taylor, Paul A. 2009. "Critical Theory 2.0 and Im/materiality: The bugBug in the Machinic Flows." Interactions: Studies in Communication and Culture 1 (1): 93-110.~~

~~Terranova, Tiziana. 2004. Network Culture. London: Pluto.~~

~~Therborn, Göran. 2008. From Marxism to Post-Marxism? London: Verso.~~

~~Turner, Graeme. 2003. British Cultural Studies. London: Routledge.~~

~~van Dijck, José. 2009. "Users Like You? Theorizing Agency in User-Generated Content." Media, Culture & Society 31 (1): 41-58.~~

~~58.~~

~~van Dijck, José, and David Nieborg. 2009. "Wikinomics and its Discontents: A Critical Analysis of Web 2.0 Business Manifestos." New Media & Society 11 (5): 855-874.~~

~~Virno, Paolo, and Michael Hardt, eds. 1996. Radical Thought in Italy. Minneapolis, MN: University of Minnesota Press.~~

~~Webster, Frank. 2002. Theories of the Information Society. New York: Routledge.~~

Commented [A11]: This is only a publisher. Please either provide full reference or delete this line of text.

Commented [A12]: I checked the URL and added the missing information for this reference. Please check that it is all accurate.

Commented [A13]: A state name cannot be used alone before the name of a publisher; you will need to fill in the name of the city.

Commented [A14]: Arabic numerals (as opposed to Roman numerals) are always used for volume numbers in Chicago-style reference lists.

Commented [A15]: In editing this reference, I assumed that the other volume or volumes had different editors. If David Bell edited all of the volumes, then I would remove "vol. 2," and write the page numbers like this: "2:80-106."

Winn, J. 2014. "Writing about Academic Labour." *Workplace: A Journal for Academic Labour* 25 ([issue number]): 1–15.

Winn, J. 2015a. "The Co-operative University: Labour, Property and Pedagogy." *Power and Education* 7 ([issue number]): [page range].

Winn, J. 2015b. "Open Education and the Emancipation of Academic Labour." *Learning, Media and Technology* 40 (3): 385–404.

Wishart Ltd.

Wood, E. 2002. *The Origin of Capitalism: A Longer View*. London: Verso.

Žižek, Slavoj. 2004. *Revolution at the Gates: Žižek on Lenin*. London: Verso.

Commented [A16]: Provide the issue number if available. If not, edit to the following:

25: 1–15.

Commented [A17]: Please provide issue number and page range. If unavailable, please provide the DOI instead.

Commented [A18]: This was on a different line separated from the rest of the reference, but these seem to go together. Please check the accuracy of this edit.

Commented [A19]: This is a fragment of a reference. Please either complete the reference or delete this text.

Formatted: English (US)